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From: Treasury DLO
To: CMTEDD MLO
Cc: Gardiner, Jodie
Subject: FW: GPs -
Date: Monday, 11 September 2023 11:21:47 AM

OFFICIAL

Hi MLO Team

New Ministerial please to put in TRIM for allocation to: ACTRO

Action required: Response

Timing: 25 September 2023

Additional comments:

NOTE:
All briefing requiring a decision or assent by the Treasurer must be provided to the DLO no less than 5 business
days before the critical date. 

All correspondence is due to the CMO within 10 business days of this request. Where this timing cannot be met,
advise the DLO ASAP and note that an interim email response must be drafted for the CMO to share with the
correspondent within 5 business days of this request. This response should specify that the Directorate is
considering this request, but it is more complex than would allow for a more timely reply to be provided. The
interim response must specify an ETA for a final response on the part of the Minister, and approval for an
extension beyond a 10-day turnaround should be sought from the relevant Deputy Under Treasurer.

For all correspondence, please include an email address for the recipient.

If this has been allocated incorrectly, or you require input from another directorate, please advise ASAP.

Regards
Kylie

-----Original Message-----
From: BARR <BARR@act.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 11 September 2023 11:01 AM
To: Treasury DLO <TreasuryDLO@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: GPs

Hi Kylie,

Could we please have a CM response prepared on this one.

Thanks,
Rhys

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Monday, 4 September 2023 8:45 PM
To: andrew.barr@act.alp.org.au
Subject: GPs
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[You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Learn why this is
important<http://www.act.gov.au/emailsecurity>

Hi Andrew,

. Your recent announcement about payroll tax is disappointing.
It’s also nonsensical.  No one else can bill
Medicare or patients Despite being
considered an employee, I’m not.

So to set a benchmark of 65% bulk billing to be exempt from payroll tax is linking two unrelated things

This shows your deep lack of understanding about the healthcare system in general.  Or maybe you do
understand but you don’t care.  GPs care immensely about patients but cannot afford to work for free. Bulk
billing rebates often doesn’t even cover the expense of providing a service.   care about public health but 
are not a charity. It’s disappointing, especially after the many many extra hours of work done under
extreme stressful conditions over the last few years.

The implementation of the GP payroll tax is a kick in the teeth for GPs, practice owners, and patients.
You’ve lost a lot of goodwill from our profession and you’ve put another nail in the coffin of equitable,
accessible heaithcare.

Kind regards,

Sent from my iPhone
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